City of Niagara Falls, New York
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
745 Main Street, P.O. Box 69
Niagara Falls, New York 14302-0069
Phone: (716) 286-4310

November 20, 2018
TO: The Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT:  Approval of Extension with Modern Disposal Services, Inc. for Refuse Collection and
Disposal and Recyclable Materials Collection and Processing

Council Members:

At your April 28, 2014 meeting, you awarded the above-referenced contract to Modern Disposal
Services, Inc. (“Modern”). Subsequently, in response to citizen comments, this agreement was amended
and revised in both July of 2014 and November of 2016 to arrive at the City’s current level of service
from Modern.

As you are aware, the City’s contract for the above referenced services is due to expire in April of
2019, unless the agreement is mutually extended. In response to comments from this Council and the
citizens, my administration entered into negotiations with Modern to make certain additional amendments
and revisions to the refuse and recycling program in exchange for extending the agreement with Modern
for an additional five (5) years.

Modern has submitted the attached correspondence which memorializes these additional
amendments and revisions to the current service.

It is the recommendation of the administration that the City adopt these changes and enter into a
five (5) year extension.

Will the Council so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement to extend this

contract with the negotiated amendments for an additional five (5) years in a form acceptable to the
Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

KENNEDY SCOTT TOMPKINS VOCCIO TOUMA



